From: Joseph Canning

To: planning

Subject: RE: Garden City Agency Notice
Date: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:31:14 PM
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| don’t have any comments on this application.

Joe
Centurion Engineers, Inc.
208.343.3381
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From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:25 PM
Subject: Garden City Agency Notice

ITY OF GARDEN

ITY AGENCY NOTI

Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following

application:

DSRFY2025-0006: Design Review: Gary Abrahams with GMA Network Services
LLC, on behalf of Crown Castle is requesting a cell tower expansion located at 8247
W. State St, Ada County Parcel #R0719420250.

If you do not respond by April 21, 2025, your response will be considered “No
Comment.” Comments should also be addressed to the applicant.

Please send comments to plannin ardencityidaho.org.

Comments may also be mailed to:

City of Garden City


mailto:jdcanning@centengr.com
mailto:planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG
https://gardencityidaho.org/index.asp?SEC=347DFCBC-F577-43D0-82C2-FC2CBB131520&DE=BCAD3EB3-38C0-4C2B-9226-392572E5BF61
mailto:planning@gardencityidaho.org
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Attn: Development Services
6015 N. Glenwood

Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to
schedule their own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are
processed before other jurisdictions’ response and the conditions of approval state
that the approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected other jurisdictions.

Development Services

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.
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